RFP Question and Answers
Are you looking for a one-time implementation or continuous maintenance & support? 
· We are looking for continuous maintenance and support; the one-time implementation would be for special projects but would need to include post-implementation continuous improvement (to make that the system launches effectively and catch any and all bugs)  
How many years of support are you looking for? 
· 1-year contract; with an option for one-year automatic renewals for up to 3 years. 
How many resources and time will be required for this implementation?  
Based on approximate time spent, monthly projected are: 
· Project Management – 10-15 hours per month (including planning meetings with Impact Strategy)
· Support Tickets – 30 hours per month  
· Reporting – 10 hours per month; with the exception of quarterly reports (January 2025, April 2025, July 2025, October 2025) with projections at 30 hours per month  
How many users will be using the Salesforce Application? 
· 45 Internal Salesforce Users (Licenses) for the Sales Cloud Enterprise Edition 
Do we require any existing Data Migration, Transforming, or Data Cleaning activity?   
· Yes, Mi Casa is open to review current systems that are used internally and how to best transform and clean our data.  
· Data Migration includes to Nexus and Quickbase on a quarterly basis (Quickbase requires monthly data migration for some data components)
Do you need 24/7 or Only 8 hours based on office timing Support? 
· Mi Casa expects hours of operation to be 9-5PM (Mountain time); outside hours may be required, with advance preparation, depending on reporting needs and contract deadlines.  
Do you have any deadlines to finish the project (excluding support work)? 
· Projects can be determined between the contractor and Mi Casa leadership depending on the scope and need.  
When the system went to production environment?  
· Mi Casa began using Salesforce in 2017.  
How many users? 
· 45 Internal Salesforce Users (Licenses) for the Sales Cloud Enterprise Edition 
What kind of Salesforce Licenses you have already?
· Salesforce Users (Licenses) for the Sales Cloud Enterprise Edition 
What are the timings you are looking for support? 
· Mi Casa expects hours of operation to be 9-5PM (Mountain); outside hours may be required, with advance preparation, depending on reporting needs and contract deadlines.  
Any SLAs you are looking for? 
· In the current design of the Mi Casa’s Support Alert system (where Mi Casa personnel identify an issue within the system), we have an area to request a turn around time and level of priority. The expectation is for the 3rd party vendor to communicate with Impact Strategy and/or the person who requested the change know if more time is needed and a projected turn around time. 
· With each new project, a discussion will occur with:
· The ideas/proposal by Mi Casa on what we hope to accomplish with a project 
· Proposed ideas/structure by the vendor 
· An agreed upon timeline and cost proposal – with the approval of Mi Casa leadership 
Any Tech Design and Architect Docs that can be referred to understand the system before providing proposal. 
· Mi Casa has some documentation that can be provided upon award/next steps for contract implementation
Has a specific budget been allocated for each project? 
· No, this RFP process helps Mi Casa to ensure we are completing our due diligence and making best use of the funds being provided to us. 
Is there a preferred duration for the maintenance contract? (i.e. 12 months, etc.) 
· 1-year contract; with an option for one-year automatic renewals for up to 3 years. 
How much time is currently dedicated on a weekly or monthly basis to Salesforce maintenance? 
Monthly projected are: 
· Project Management – 10 hours per month 
· Support Tickets – 30-40 hours per month  
· Reporting – 10 hours per month; with the exception of quarterly reports (January 2025, April 2025, July 2025, October 2025) with projections at 30 hours per month  
Is there existing process documentation outlining any aspects of the 2023 Salesforce redesign? 
· Mi Casa has some documentation that can be provided upon award/next steps for contract implementation
Will the selected vendor be replacing anyone in the current role (vendor or other)? 
· Yes, Mi Casa has been partnering with a third-party contractor who provides support, technical assistance, reporting, and build outs. 
Are you seeking a comprehensive statement of work/quote for project-based items or an estimate based on what’s provided in the RFP? 
· Mi Casa is expecting estimates based on scope of work. 
What is the estimated duration of this contract? 
· 1-year contract; with an option for one-year automatic renewals for up to 3 years. 
Are there possibilities for direct renewal, or will it be renewed through additional RFPs?
· 1-year contract; with an option for one-year automatic renewals for up to 3 years. 
Are there any specific success metrics or KPIs that Mi Casa uses to evaluate the performance of the Salesforce system?
· Previously, Mi Casa has not used documented KPIs to evaluate the performance as both the system being created was new along with the team advising the build out. However, moving forward, Mi Casa will develop KPIs that may include: 
· Analysis of current system
· Recommendations on reforms that include time estimates and cost savings
· Linkages and ease of reporting 
· Decrease of “glitches”
· Response time 
· Return on Investment
How frequently do you foresee needing updates or new customizations in the system?
· This contract will focus on maintenance on build outs that occurred in 2023 and 2024. The goal is to update only as required and recommended by the contractor. 
· If a new update or customization is required due to new funding or programs, both Mi Casa the third party will work to create a proposal that includes time, effort, and cost. 
How do you envision the collaboration between Mi Casa's Impact Strategy team and the selected vendor?
· With this contract, Mi Casa will create a schedule to include ongoing meetings to review and approve project timelines, reporting deadlines and activities required on the vendor’s side to complete the projects, and discussions on vendor suggested improvements. Mi Casa’s Impact Strategy expects the vendor to bring forth solutions and ideas based on existing models, feasibility, and designs that can be replicated/expanded. 
How do you handle feedback and improvements suggested by vendors? Is there a formal process in place?
· With ongoing communication, the Impact Strategy team will work with the 3rd party vendor to mitigate challenges that include personnel, problem solving to challenges, and projected timelines for project completion. The Director of Human Resources and Chief Executive Office are available if the 3rd party vendor would like to communicate beyond the Impact Strategy team, as well. 

Mi Casa understands that, as we are not a Salesforce Developer, that challenges occur between program delivery vs what can be accomplished within the system. Mi Casa has worked to reduce these challenges internally by creating a process for project creation and implementation. All new projects will need to be approved by leadership to ensure all of Mi Casa understands the scope and project deliverable before implementation. 

Mi Casa will include a policy, with the contracted vendor, to ensure improvement and feedback loops are included. 
